



Vill-Maradighi, P.O-Dadpur Dist- Murshidabad, West Bengal, PIN-742189



+91 6294 964 434



faruquemollick@gmail.com



https://swiftspeedy.com

OBJECTIVE

Finding a job related to website development in PHP or WordPress theme development in PHP. I have experience in website development, WordPress theme development and Ghost CMS theme development as well as payment gateway integration.



FARUQUE AHAMED MOLLICK

EXPERIENCE

2014 - present

WordPress Development • WordPress Theme Development

2017 - Present

Codeigniter

2021 - 2022

React Native

2024 February - present

Laravel

EDUCATION

Bachelor of Technology, 2017

SKILLS

Website development, WordPress theme & Plugin development in PHP Codeigniter, Using Digitalocean and Linode cloud server and accessing SSH to deploy projects, Working with APIs.Web Design using Bootstrap, Bulma, jQuery.

PROJECTS DONE

- Digital File Selling Website https://www.codespeedy.com/products/
- WordPress Theme Development -https://www.codespeedy.com/

 https://swiftspeedy.com/
 https://valueml.com/
- Ghost Theme Development -<u>https://gardenvive.com/</u>
- Project submission directory https://coderspacket.com/
- Anime Website using ANiList API -<u>https://animebricks.com/</u>
- Anime community using Flarum https://animebricks.com/community/
- Codecanyon products https://codecanyon.net/user/codespeedy/portfolio
- WordPress plugins https://profiles.wordpress.org/informerfrk/#content-plugins
- Weather Forecast PHP Script https://www.codespeedy.com/demophp/wfv2/
 - ... And much more